South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy, South Haven
Regular Planning Commission
September 4, 2024 at 7:00PM

Agenda

Call to Order

Role Call

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Minutes — August 7, 2024
Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Public Hearing (see reverse side for procedure)

Benjamin and Jacquelyn Stegman of South Haven MI have petitioned for a
Rezoning at 01821 73rd Street 80-17-002-056-10. Current zoning MDR (Medium
Density Residential), rezone request is to Community Service Commercial (CSC)

approx. 2.9 acres

New Business
a. Discuss/decide Rezone 73" St, Stegman MDR to CSC

b. Start discussion on zoning ordinance updates; procedures, etc

c. Any other business that may come before the commission

Unfinished Business
a. Any other business that may come before the commission

Staff & Subcommittee Reports/Discussion
a. Township Board
b. Zoning Board of Appeals
c. Zoning Administrator

Public Comment
Commissioner Comments
Adjournment



/oo

Public Hearing Procedure:

Identification of Agenda Item by Chair

Review by Staff, Questions from Commissioners

Presentation by Applicant, Questions from Commissioners

Chair formally opens the Public Hearing for Public Comment:

1. Individual recognized by chair - stands & states name & address
2. All comments & questions shall be directed to the chair

3. Comments & questions limited to 5 minutes per person

4. Written comments & petitions are read

Chair closes the public hearing

Commission discusses among themselves & with staff and may request clarification
from applicant and citizens

Commission make a decision.



SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
Wednesday August 7, 2024
Draft
1) Call to Order: 7:00 PM
2) Role Call:

Tippman - present
Kiry — present
Odland - present
Meyer — present
Poole — present
Dibble — present
Nicol — present
Smalley, Zoning Administrator
Many audience attendees
3) Approval of the Agenda

Motion by Nicol to approve the agenda as presented, second by Tippman, 7-0 yes, motion passed.

4) Approval of the Minutes

Motion by Dibble to approve the minutes of May 1, 2024 as presented, second by Meyer, 7-0, yes
motion passed.

5) Public Comment non-agenda items -

Dr. Mike Dense, Beacon Ct: lives in Lighthouse Village, he has a disabled daughter, comment on the sidewalks
not being ADA compliant. The site plan (2005) shows the sidewalks supposed to be ADA. There are cross streets
the sidewalks are around the corners and not to the street. Sited PUD 16.09 requires sidewalks and lights. The
plan (2005) shows sidewalks and lights, the developer should be required to install per the site plan. Also
commented on sinkhole Anchor Dr and Beacon Ct. Storm sewer issue. Needs repaired/fixed and should be taken
care of immediately.

Jim Horan, 6 Ave: questioned the solar farm procedure and why the Township Board sent back to the
Planning Commission. Was stated the Site Plan review was not completed, just the special land use,
Board kicked it back to go through the site plan review process.

6) Communications / Correspondence - none

7) Public Hearing
#1 Owner, James Bard of Fulton MI and Applicant Wallick (Graham Welling) of New Albany
OH have petitioned for a Preliminary PUD (Planned Unit Development) review to rezone the
property and construct 52 dwelling units (3-16 units and 1-4 unit apartments) at V/L (approx.
09000) 73" Ave 80-17-014-039-20/25/30-00; approx. 13 acres.

Smalley briefly went over the Preliminary Review process; a Preliminary is required with a
PUD (Planned Unit Development). This review is to look over the basic concept, idea, layout,
setbacks, density, open space, parking, etc.



Graham Welling, Wallick Development went over a few things: Wallick is a developer and
property manager, senior and affordable housing. Based in Columbus, started in 1966, approx.
13,000 units. The company owner the properties developed and manage. Few projects in
Michigan, Holland, Muskegon, Traverse City and Detroit. A housing needs assessment was
done and found a need for housing, low-mid income. MSHDA project, bid round in October.
This project is approx. 13 acres; 52units, 4 buildings, office/club house, play ground, ev
Charging stations. Requesting less parking than required in Ordinance, there is an exception
with parking study to show less parking is appropriate.

Motion by Tippman to open the public hearing at 7:20pm, second by Poole, 7-Oyes, motion
passed.

Public comment
Walter Glogowski, Compton Dr: 52 is lot of units, in the area of 73" and 8" Ave approx. 370
acres there are approx. 50 homes; proposed is an increase of 100%, prefer the project to be
downscaled.
Wendy Steudle, 73™ St: number of units seem to be too much, the road is already an issue.
Looked up the company Wallick, overall 2.1 rating, issues with upkeep, employees did not give
good review, BBB bad review.

Rita Farrell 73" St; lived in home 23 yrs, road not made for more traffic.

Barrett Mills, 73 St; road is an issue, very busy, there is zoning area is single homes not
apartments.

Jim Bard, Fulton MI: by adding more people, may get lower speed limit

Dr. Mike Dense, Beacon Ct: several projects solar farm, apartments, uhaul facility, road too
small and speed too fast.

Mary Glogowski, Compton Dr; too many more people, limited grocery stores for the additional
people.

Mike Dopp, 73™ St; area not zoned for this, there is a need for housing, would not had built
home here if knew this would happen.

PC member Tippman; how is this funded? Private investors? If this falls thru then what? Wheel
and deal public funds. Not a fan of reduced parking.

PC member Dibble; how are units rented, income based. Plans to expand? Graham stated not at
this time.

PC member Nicol; can change how rented, not allow STR. Graham stated 45year funding, can-
not change.

PC member Poole; how to accommodate less parking; Section 20.A has an exemption with a
parking study.



Graham stated there could be land banked for future parking if needed.

PC member Kiry; talked about this road for years, class a road on a class ¢ budget. Roads are
expensive.

Motion by Poole to close the public hearing at 8:04 pm, second by Dibble, 7-Oyes, motion
passed. Went to new business a

#2 Owner Nancy Cain of South Haven and Applicant, 152™ Farm LLC (Matthew Bakker) of
Holland MI have petitioned for a Rezoning, VL (approx. 04500) 73 V2 St 80-17-011-001-01.
Current zone Highway Service Commercial (HSC), rezone request is to Community Service
Commercial (CSC) {for proposed warehouse/office for Landscape Maintenance Operations};
approx. 3acres

Smalley went over request: applicant Landscape Design, Matt Bakker requests a Rezone from
HSC to CSC, V/L 73 %2 St, part of this property is in the city. The city area will be used for
parking and the applicant has been working with city. If rezoned, the applicant will apply for
site plan for new office/maintenance facility for landscape design company based out of
Holland.

Matt Bakker, spoke on behalf of owner, Nancy Cain, Landscape Design is a generational
Company, wishing to expand in maintenance, lawn mowing, snow removal, etc. They have a lot
of customers in south haven area and want to expand here. Facility will be an office, fenced in
area for trucks, equipment, pole barn for maintenance on vehicles, minimal material on site,
some mulch and/or soil.

Motion by Tippman to open the public hearing at 8:35pm, second by Meyer, 7-Oyes, motion
passed.

Jim Horan 6™ Ave; lives 2 mile away, this is a good company, they do a lot of work in south
haven area.

Barrett Mills 73" St; ok with the project, fits the area with other commercial businesses

Motion by Poole to close the public hearing at 8:45 pm, second by Dibble, 7-0yes, motion
passed. Went to new business b

8) New Business —
a. Review/decision Preliminary PUD V/L 73" St
22.05A requires a public hearing for Preliminary PUD
22.05B2a-h, required on plans; items on plan
16.01B Type II rezone; MDR to MFR
Proposed project meets the basic requirements, lot size, density, open space, setbacks. No wetlands or
floodplains. The plan shows less parking than required, 119, show 88. 20.0A provides for relief with a
parking study.

Dibble- there is no shoulder on the road, traffic study should be done. Who or how to reach out to the
road commission for the road?



Discussed Parking study, traffic study, screening (natural tree lines); check with city for water/sewer

availability; plan shows one dumpster, may need two; applicant was told to contact SHAES for parking
aisle width approval.

Motion made by Poole to approve the Preliminary plan to proceed to final site plan submittal
with conditions: 1) final plan/packet must include all the items required in Art 16 PUD, 2)
provide a traffic study, 73™ St, 3) provide a parking study per 20.0A, second by Kiry. No
discussion. Roll Call —Poole-Yes; Dibble-Yes; Tippman-Yes; Odland-Yes; Nicol-Yes; Kiry-
Yes; Meyer-Yes 7-0, motion passed.

Odland recessed the meeting for 5 minutes
Resumed meeting 8:31p
Went to public hearing #2

b. Review/decision Rezone v/ 73 %2 St
Dibble asked if Landscape Design will be the owner, Mr. Bakker said yes.
Discussion about surrounding area, other parcels are commercial, not spot zoning.

Motion made by Tippman to recommend approval to the Township Board of the rezone request from
HSC to CSC, second by Poole. No discussion. Roll Call — Poole-Yes; Dibble-Yes; Tippman-Yes;
Odland-Yes; Nicol-Yes; Kiry-Yes; Meyer-Yes 7-0, motion passed.

9) Unfinished Business — none

10) Staff & Subcommittee report

ZBA report- meeting July 11, request for front yard setback of a pool on Woodcrest Dr; request
was approved.

Board report — refer to Board minutes

Zoning report — there will be a public hearing for rezone request Sept meeting

11) Commissioner Comments and Public Comment
12) Adjournment
at 9.05 pm
Respectfully Submitted by:
Tasha Smalley
Zoning Administrator/Recording Secretary



Memorandum: South Haven Charter Township Planning Commission
Date: August 13, 2024
From: Tasha Smalley, Zoning Administrator
RE: Rezone request MDR to CSC
Public Hearing: September 4, 2024

Owner/Applicant: Benjamin and Jacquelyn Stegman
Owner address: 72326 Baseline Road, South Haven MI 49090

Subject Property: 01821 73" Street
Parcel #: 80-17-002-056-10

Proposed project:
01821 73 St, 80-17-002-056-10, approx. 2.9 acres. The request is to
rezone the property from MDR (Medium Density Residential) to CSC
(community service commercial). This property has an existing building
that was used for a commercial business (back in the day).

Future land use map in the Master plan shows this area Commercial.
Municipal water / sewer is not available

No proposed future use stated on the application; any use allowed in the CSC
would be allowed/or with SLU.

Rezone Legal Description: COM AT THE SE COR OF SW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF SEC, TH
N ODEG 41'10"W ALG E 1/8 L OF SD NE 1/4 550.4' TO BEG, TH S 88 DEG 00'52"W
PAR WITH THEE & W 1/4 L 355.0', TH N 0 DEG 41'10"W PAR WITH SD 1/8 L
106.0', TH S 53 DEG 11'02"W 214.09', TH N 0 DEG 41'10"W PAR WITH SD 1/8 L
268.48', TH N 88 DEG 00'52"E PAR WITH SD 1/4 L 528' TOSD 1/8 L, TH S 0 DEG
41'10"E ALG SD 1/8 L TO BEG.

During the review process the PC needs to read/review/discuss the Fact of Finding
questions per 25.06; sheet is enclosed.




South Haven Charter Township
09761 Blue Star Hwy South Haven MI 49090
269-637-3305 shtwp.zoninga@gmail.com
Zoning Department 111 Grand St Allegan MI 49010 1-800-626-5964 mtsallegan{rontier.com

REZONING APPLICATION

Property Owner

45 oS! -~ " o r' L J
Name Y& v L@ s M & e Cgoc A i/v) " 7 EPpiae ~

— o P »i . Vs . i " )
Address / "*4 ‘j/ (: ‘Pawc? L e A A Clty ~S>1 il j/‘ )‘(&[ Ve @,‘le_’\/ (/, 290

Telepﬁo;le [: /Z —Jjeé- ":;ZCS;‘((}-\ Email W v (;;]')fld(f :) K:DH’» r’C'/ & Cv'c‘ i

Representative (if applicable)

Telephone Email )
Applicant (if different from Owner)

Name

Address City Zip

Telephone Email

Property Address: 0 / 5 % Q,_I '7 Q> (\V/L S ‘b

Property Number 80-17- G I9—-¢ 36 — /O

Current Zoning Classification and Use /¥t 1) &/

Current Zoning Classification and Use(s) of Adjacent Properties T stz oc oo / -S'o "\%
mpe -Morth dast

Attach a map if necessary

Zoning change 1'equest:_&a Ca S L,. Sy Com Ne /¢ ff/

4 2 Pl Sher—
Signature of Property Owner(jz 7 B /e % ){ f" J%éte o JO !) = 5(‘
(

Signature of Applicant Date

(owner and applicant must sign)



WO "D TTNFENE NVA  9MLT NGAVH HLNOS Lowvi-Lea (b} *od

LAOHLIM 3SN3d ANV "ATINO IN3IND
SHL 204 QIANILINI S| ONIMVAIQ

SIHL NO NMOHS NOILYLROANI 3HL (€
"AAUNS SNOIATAL

¥ OL QIONZIATA 32V SONRMvIE ("2
'000'S NI 1¥Vd | NvHL ¥3L1vaAD LON
S| SNOILYANISE0 Q1314 d3LSNravnn
40 2aNS0TY J0 oilvy 3HL (')

'SIION 5 :

OON OD_ Om 0
| 00825 : tw,.,. : |

J\| 3 ,25.00.88 N : 4
N

WAKA=T4

oV 8¢

19V SIY} 9IDI0IA J0U S0P DOUDADAUOD a papaag
LON-1€9 (69Z) Bvoud Aytadoud Auo oy 235 03 paxdaY> 3q PINOYS Lbbl 40 IbG PV | d payo1d
M ST Lz 996 71 9N 241 Ul Buisg . ; 1gnd Aq papuawo so [9b| J0 51V gnd UbBIYdiL 40 Qez 1PV | LI paJnsoal |
) Ob0Oby WoDIYIIL ‘usADH yjnog ‘OLbl 40 ZEI 12V 2l1g0d Y3m saidwod xuf:m 2A00D © juauunuolLy "pd
z 3°T 7 @RS €gb-c0 _ °N 49°T Gogz-e-o1 2wd Aompooag  pop stoy soocs = UUr_._. o punod uoly
. ERIE 3d 001 = ,I 2IPS | o |
usllD . ‘ . ! . 385 uodi
NIAVH HLNOS 40 Xvilad *? ONI SAFAINS T1FHDLIA AQ SN0 A 2890 AG N0 momT T A8 "uma s ) |
INNIAY pu 2 |
" »G.
he w M (Z500.89 S s /
ﬁ / = - ,00°9ZS /
w N . =
u 7 B \QI'bE -M.SPS- Sidol 82
) . R ® ATy
. . l = eN" I3
e e o e e \_\ aul /1 M - '3 ot s
ok P/ AN /1 M m "dm,, uenop tnos
(X0 'NOU NI NOLE 'Pd) . Jaul0n IS a ML A "s L
'dm} uaApH yinog S8 C uoloeg
™MLY "s1 'L 2 | A 40 d3juaD
c uoipeg T 'Q ~
10d /1 '3 Q| O E)
= | ﬁ m “
I . foZ
! M ,25,00.88 S & x/ { !
Aﬂ oSS . . . ﬂ N
W
) [} !
“HOA3AUNS ANV 3HL OL Jansodx3 Zl < l|o..
TvD31 60 ALMIGVI 1NOHLIM ONV " wio] =
¥SI¥ 3105 S¥aSN FHL Lv 38 TUM LRELMD YOI M O D
O3ANZLNI 3504¥Nd DIdID3dS SHL ¥od a4 o ENIRL
AOAIAUNS ONV FHL A8 NOILV.LdvVAV i = R
OGNV NOILLYDIJIEA NILLIAM @jo |
i |

avod

NOILdlaDs3a dod € 133HS 335

AIAANS dO LVid NVDIHOIW




Surveyor's Certificate: On the basis of my knowledge and belief, i, Edward C. Morse, Professional Surveyar, certify that | have
compleled a boundary survey and examination of the parce! of land described below, made on the ground o the normal standard of care
of professlonal land surveyors practicing in Michigan. This survey was performed in accordance with a description furnished by others

and should be compared to the abslract of fille or lille Insurance policy for accuracy, easements, or exceplions. This survey was
prepared for REMAX OF SOUTH HAVEN and does not extend to any unnamed person without expressed re-cerfification by the

surveyor naming said person.

10:3:0%.. Elpoc 20 Do

Dale E‘award C.Morse
Mitchefl Surveys, Inc. No,
Professional Surveyor 47966 e 37966,

FURNISHED DESCRIPTION: SITUATED IN SOUTH HAVEN TOWNSHIP, VAN BUREN COUNTY, MICHIGAN.

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWN 1 SOUTH, RANGE 17 WEST; THENCE NORTH 00° 4]’ 10" WEST ALONG THE
EAST EIGHTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER 550.40 FEET TO BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 88° 00’
52" WEST PARALLEL WITH THE EAST AND WEST QUARTER LINE 355.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°41* 10"
WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID EIGHTH LINE 106.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 53° 11' 02" WEST 214.09 FEET;
THENCE NORTH.00° 41’ 10” WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID EIGHTH LINE 268.48 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°
00 52" EAST PARALLEL WITH SAID QUARTER LINE 528.00 FEET TO SAID EIGHTH LINE; THENCE SOUTH
00° 41" 10” EAST ALONG SAID EIGHTH LINE TO BEGINNING.

(Scale 1° = 100' Book _FILE _ Page FIE Revision

i i ; LEGEND
The above Survey complies with Public Act 132 of 1:‘370. Jron Found © ™= Iron Set ®
Act 288 of Michigan Public Acts of 1967 as emended by Public Act 591 of 1997 Monument Found ©
P = Platted D = Deeded M = Measured

should be checked to see thal any property conveyance does not violale this act.

MITCHELL SURVEYS, INC.Y cient REMAX OF SOUTH HAVEN

Date _10-3-2003  Job No. 03-983 Sheet_2_ of_2

404  Broadway

South Haven, Michigan — 49090 Dwg. By FAM__Dwg. Ck Desc. By Desec. Ck
Phone ( 269 ) 637 — 1107 Being in the NE 1/4 Section _ 2 ,J_1S L R_17W
Fax ( 269 ) 637 - 1907 SOUTH HAVEN Twp. VAN BUREN __ Co., Michigan




EOODS CORP

BELINDA

RED BARN

NGS

)
D
=9
~3
)

5 T A S N

I RIEAWALVIE




AASA Zone - Airport Accident Safety Area

Lo LA K
\Wm/'

g
&
&

Critical Dunes 3
- High Risk Erosion §7" |

BEECHW(

———42~6THAVE~—_____ | 07

Van Buren County GIS

2021

(269) 657-8243
www.vbco.org

(csc) COMMUNITY SERVICE COMMERCIAL

I (hsc) HIGHWAY SERVICE COMMERCIAL

[ (pud) PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
(ar) AGRICULTURE/ RESIDENTIAL

I (hc) HEAVY COMMERCIAL
B (MBO) Marinuana Business Overlay
0 0.5 1 2 Miles
L | 1 1 | 1 |
A.41C NNN

Proposed Critical
Dune Area
[ 7 comemDuon anin
i 5
et e FER
L e L |
= Ll e » s A
A5 il g
// ; 4
v 4 L £ 3
i 4 %
¢ (-y & ] %
n " 13 18
Coastal Overlay Zone
300 ft. inland from the ¢
shore of Lake Michigan H
"
L & : g
C. &
9 19
"
5 e
N : /I
i
i
izm@wuon
GRANB-BLVD
MiCHIJAVE
1]
Z \
a
32 4 35 36 3
i
=
i 1
f.* 05 Q3 02 01 06
South Haven Twp. Zoning, 2021
£~} (rco) RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL OVERLAY (Idr) LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
(rd) RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT (mdr) MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
(1) INDUSTRIAL [0 (hdr) HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
0 (nse) NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICE COMMERCIAL [l (mfr) MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
I (mhp-sup) MOBILE HOME/SPECIAL USE PERMIT
Adopted 1990

Major Revision 1983
Amended 1995, 1998, 1999, 2002, 2003

Last Amended 3/05, 8/05, 01/06,
10/10, 04/11, 2/13, 2/16, 3/17, 8/20

02/21,5/3/21, 10/13/21, 5/1/23



dIHSNMOL YAINID

79 abey | osn pue sininy

IS0 ONVT 34NN LY VI

RemyBi e1e1s101u) [euoneN oyl Buoje

- i F-,.,_ ———— —— s e - e e e -

pealenyis Bulag ALIANDSUUOD PUR UONEDO|
216818418 51 21005 9pUN 181 S10108) [euoibal
Jo abuels e Aq pacuenjpul Apuediiubis s
[enusiod esn puej s,diysumo| UaABH YINog

‘Yymodhb sining o1 yoeoudde pajeulpioos-jjem
pue aalsayo2 e buunsua 'siuswisbuelie asn

pue| pue jusuidojonap jo uiened |jeseno ayl
apinb o1 sioneapue uejd ayz ‘syusuidojensp
ainny jenusjod pue sasn pue| Bunsixe

~
F
a~
"
~. a4y junodde ol bupjel Ag quswdojansp
~
>

10} BLIS1UD pUE ‘spiepuels sdueLLIOLIad

l
@ 'suone|nBbai aiyi0ads Bulysijgeise pue
uo dejp 1014181 Buluoz eyy Jo uoieaid ayy

jojjuudeniq jeruswepuny ey) se Buiaies

T T

i

NIAVH HLINOS
40 ALID

LAl § sweans

Aiepunog diysumo) |

|lenuapisay Ausuaqg ybiy |

T T |enuapisay Alsuag wnipapy

o~ = ]

P
o

KepranQ nodiry D

-

Anweg-ninn I

Lt

'suoje butuoz pue Buluueid s diysumol
a1 ul ajol jeono e shejd ue|q asn pueT]
2y "ymoub pue jenusiod [eruswdolsnsp

s,eale ay] 01 9INCLIIUOD 18] S10108)

: snoueA jo Bulpuelsiapun aalsusyaldwod
§0 S2Z0 O

Y

N

e Ag pauuldispun sie diysumo] usnep
yinos ui sayofeled asn puej aimny sy |

"SJUSLILCIIAUS OM] a1 usamiaqg diysuone|al
snoluouLiey pue sjqeuleisns e Buiialsoy
'si21uad uequn bBuuogybisu Ag paiayo
$52JN0S52J PUE SUOIPDALUOD A1BSSSD9U Y}
Ylim 1e3oeieyd anbiun siayl Jo uoneatasald

ay1 @ouejeq AjaA0ay)e Ued $aijunuwiwod
eluapisay Alsuag mo
[RESpIEeY il [ednJ 'sepedLIuUl 85ay) Buissaippe Ag
|enuspisay |einynouBy ’ o ’

|erJdwwo) [
|euUISNPU|/[BIDIBWWOD
jelasnpuj

uoneasasuo)



September 4, 2024 — Public Hearing
Benjamin and Jacquelyn Stegman of South Haven MI have petitioned for a Rezoning at
01821 73rd Street 80-17-002-056-10. Current zoning MDR (Medium Density Residential),
rezone request is to Community Service Commercial (CSC),

SECTION 25.06 FINDINGS OF FACTS REQUIRED
In reviewing an application for the rezoning of land, whether the application be made with
or without an offer of conditions, factors that should be considered by the Planning

Commission and the Township Board include, but are not be limited to, the following:

A.  Whether the rezoning is consistent with the policies and uses proposed for that area
in the Township’s Master Land Use Plan;

B.  Whether all of the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning would be compatible
with other zones and uses in the surrounding area;

C.  Whether any public services and facilities would be significantly adversely
impacted by a development or use allowed under the requested rezoning; and

D.  Whether the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning would be equally or better
suited to the area than uses allowed under the current zoning of the land.




